



City of Bowie

Memorandum

Thursday, July 30, 2026
Angel L. Jones, City Manager

STATUS REPORT

1. Bowie Town Center Revitalization Community Engagement
The Department of Planning & Sustainability, in collaboration with the Department of Economic Development, have started an initiative to engage the community about the revitalization of the Bowie Town Center. In fall of 2025 there were two reports that developed a series of recommendations for revitalization, and those will be used as a starting point for seeking feedback and ideas on the future of the Town Center. In the coming months, the City will be sharing information, holding community conversations, and gathering feedback on how the Town Center could evolve.

[Sign up](https://forms.cloud.microsoft/r/uaC0jAda3m) at <https://forms.cloud.microsoft/r/uaC0jAda3m> to receive information and notices of upcoming community conversations.